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File #:  Version: 105-0237 Name: Innovative Interfaces, Inc. - Agreement

Status:Type: City Resolution Passed

File created: In control:4/6/2005 Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

On agenda: Final action:5/24/2005 6/7/2005

Title: Subject: Innovative Interfaces, Inc. - Agreement
From: Oakland Public Library
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator, or Her Designee to 1)
Execute an Agreement with Innovative Interfaces, Inc. for the Purchase and Installation of a New
Integrated Library System (Computer Catalog) Including all Necessary Computer Hardware, Software
and Telecommunication Equipment, for a Total Contract Amount not to Exceed Six Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($600,000) for the Three Year Period of July 1, 2005 Through June 30, 2008; and 2) Execute
an Annual Software Maintenance Agreement with Innovative Interfaces, Inc. for a Five Year Period
Without Returning to Council for a Total Maintenance Agreement Amount not to Exceed Three
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000)

Sponsors: Oakland Public Library

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 79285 CMS.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedMeeting of the Oakland City
Council

6/7/2005 1 Pass

Approved the Recommendation of Staff,
and Forward

*Life Enrichment Committee5/24/2005 1 Pass

Scheduled*Rules & Legislation Committee4/7/2005 1

Subject: Innovative Interfaces, Inc. - Agreement
From: Oakland Public Library
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator, or Her Designee to
1)  Execute an Agreement with Innovative Interfaces, Inc. for the Purchase and Installation of a
New Integrated Library System (Computer Catalog) Including all Necessary Computer
Hardware, Software and Telecommunication Equipment, for a Total Contract Amount not to
Exceed Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($600,000) for the Three Year Period of July 1, 2005
Through June 30, 2008; and 2) Execute an Annual Software Maintenance Agreement with
Innovative Interfaces, Inc. for a Five Year Period Without Returning to Council for a Total
Maintenance Agreement Amount not to Exceed Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000)
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